(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Apprehensions

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Monday, August 27, 2012 7:40 AM

=eA(b) (7)(E) Weekly Report for 8-19-2012 to 8-25-2012

08-19-2012 to 08-25-12.pdf
High
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
OFFICE OF BORDER PATROL
RIO GRANDE VALLEY SECTOR

(b) (7)(E) VYeekly Report
August 19, 2012 to August 25,2012

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




) Non-responsive to the

Roma POE:
e 1 Event

¢ On August 22, 2012, four outbound pedestrians were stopped, interviewed, and were found to be
undocumented aliens. All four aliens were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the
request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)7)C)
Sent: :

To:
Subject: RE: 3rd Case

This should addressed but on the next report...

Original Message-----
From: AISKII
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 2:54 PM
g (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fw: 3rd Case

(b)(6) (b}7XC)
(A) Associate Chief / South Texas

m:
b)(6) (b)7)(C)
Sent: Sun Jun 17 13:36:18 2012
Subject: 3rd Case

Gentlemen

FYl - was contacted by PAIC LRS that subject was VR'd at 0800 along with a family group. SBPA failed to follow
outstanding instructions of PAIC for proper VR protocol.

Non-responsive to the request

Any questions do not hesitate to call me. | am just enjoying my weekend.

(b)(®) (b)(7)(C)
Acting Division Chief

l.are 6 0
oy (0)(c) (5)(/)



O

(b)(6) (b)(7XC)

From:

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 9:04 PM

o
Subject: Fw: Expedited Voluntary Return

Sent Fri Feb 10 21: 012
Subject: Fw: Expedtted Voluntary Return

Sir,
FY!

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Fri Feb 10 20:49:34 2012
Subject: Expedited Voluntary Return

(b)(6) (B)(7)(C) was granted a Voluntary Return at approximately 1840 ey 0)(6) (P}7)C)
was escorted to Mexico by Mexican Consulate Officers and Mexican Immigration with all of his personal property. The file
was converted to reflect a Voluntary Return.



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ida ebruap

ot B)©) OXNC)

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Expedited Voluntary Return

Thank you Mike

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Patrol Agent
El Paso Sector

(w) 915[QIQXG)
(c) 91519

From: (RGOS

13 (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Fri Feb 10 21:03:35 2012
Subject: Fw: Expedited Voluntary Return

N ) 6) (5)(7)(C)

g (2)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Fri Feb 10 21:02:16 2012
Subject: Fw: Expedited Voluntary Return

Sir,

FYI

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

El Paso Station

915{BIGIEN office)
915{EAl(*) I (cell)
Sent from my BlackBerry

Subject: Expedited Voluntary Return

(b)(8) (b)(7)(C) was granted a Voluntary Return at approximately 1840 hours. QIGEOIWS)
was escorted to Mexico by Mexican Consulate Officers and Mexican Immigration with all of his personal property. The file
was converted to reflect a Voluntary Return.



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

) (b)(7)
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LIR Summary for 04/11/2009

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sector Local Incident Report Summary

(. - [ ¥ =)

This is the Report for 047122009

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

1

2 EL PASO
Date: 04/11/2009 Time: 1200 hrs Location: El Paso, TX
Point of Contact: SBPA POC Phone: 915 QIO
Injured Alien Update
On 4/8/2009 an illegal alien was transported to Thomason Hospital with a compound
fracture of the left leg. The subject was released on today’s date and was
subsequently granted a voluntary return to Mexico.

3 (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

On Aprll 11, 2009, subject ( )(6) (b)(7)( ) as released from Thomason
ospital. After all available records checks were conducted it was determined that

sub_]ect (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) did not have any criminal or immigration history.

Due to the extent of his injuries, he was granted a voluntary return to Mexico for

humanitarian reasons. i
Mexican Consular Officer iudasgvas contacted concerning the subject and he

made arrangements to have Mexican Immigration Officers transport subject
((NEN(ATA(@M by wheelchair back to Juarez, Mexico.

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

(b)(6) (b)(7)
Supersisory Border Patrol genl
F Paso Mation

o

1) 6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 8:08 PM
To: EPS LIR

Subject: LIR-Injured Alien

On April 8, 2009 at approximately 1830 hrs (b) (7)(E)
there were two individuals attempting to enter the United States illegally by jumping
off the west side of the Paso Del Norte Port of Entry. Bordcr Patro! PRI LIE) ©)7)(C)

responded to the traffic and upon arrival he encountered|({e] )(7)(C)
lymg next to the bridge. Subject 6) (b)(7)(C ) as in extreme pain

and appeared to have a compound fracture of the left leg. The El Paso Emergency
Medical Services was contacted and Rescue§ 8l responded to the scene.
An evaluation was conducted on subject (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) and he was
transported to Thomason Hospital for treatment.

(b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E)

Consulate Office{(IENEIENI®f the Mexican Consulate was contacted and given
[(EXEOII(®) nformation.

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) provided with electronic copies of all paperwork.

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




TEAM 7

ADDRESS:

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C )N b
van containing fifteen (15) undocumented aliens at or near Decatur, Texas (TX). A

subsequent interview of the driver by USBP Agents and Agents of the Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) Office of the Special Agent in Charge (SAC), Dallas, TX

regarding the failed smuggling attempt,

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the -“’"E’ B Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant at ((IENEIE(®) Agents

encountered and apprehended ** UDAs at the location.

Subject stated that he/she is a citizen and national of Mexico not in possession of
Immigration documents to be or remain in the United States. Subject requested and was

granted a voluntary return to Mexico.

TEAM 8
AN (D)(6) (D)(7)(C)  BMieMeRt"®
©) (1)E)

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP),tation interdicted a
van containing fifteen (15) undocumented aliens at or near Decatur, Texas (TX). A

subsequent interview of the driver by USBP Agents and Agents of the Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) Office of the Special Agent in Charge (SAC), Dallas, TX

arding the failed smuggling attempt,

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the USB P Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
" Federal search warrant at {(IE)K(IFI()) Agents

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

(WG {0)7)C)

Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Agents

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the USBP
Federal search warrant at [(SI(N(S){AI®);
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

TEAM 10

ADDRESS:
(b) (7)(E)

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP), {jiiililiStation interdicted a
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

(D)(B) XTHC)

On May 6, 2009, Agents of t P Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant a{{SJ{) KIS Agents
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



TEAM 11

2(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

2 (b)(6) (b)(7)C) z 3 '
In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP),tatlon interdicted a
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

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the USBP | tation and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant at{(QI(X(A(®) . Agents encountered

and apprehended ** UDAs at the location.

Subject stated that he/she is a citizen and national of Mexico not in possession of
Immigration documents to be or remain in the United States. Subject requested and was

granted a voluntary return to Mexico.

TEAM 12

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

ADDRESS:

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP), il tation interdicted a
van containing fifteen (15) undocumented aliens at or near Decatur, Texas (TX). A
subsequent interview of the driver by USBP Agents and Agents of the Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) Office of the Special Agent in Charge (SAC), Dallas, TX
regarding the failed smuggling attempt, (AW

On May 6, 2009, Agents

of the USBP B8 Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant at {{S)I(X(€AI(®) Agents encountered

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

10



TEAM 13

al(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(B)(E) (b)(7)C)

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP), Station interdicted a
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

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the _lhns'fbmc Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant (b)(6) (b)(7)C) Agents
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

TEAM 14
ApDRESS: ((MCIN(DTHI(®)

In February 2007, the United States Border Patrol (USBP), & RS tation interdicted a
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

On May 6, 2009, Agents of the USBP ' B Station and SAC Dallas conducted a
Federal search warrant at ((QIGN(OIH(S) Agents

encountered and apprehended ** UDAs at the location.

11



Subject stated that he/she is a citizen and national of Mexico not in possession of
Immigration documents to be or remain in the United States. Subject requested and was
granted a voluntary return to Mexico.

12



(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 6:43 PM
To: (b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1213

Attachments: 213 Narratives.doc
Importance: High

New 213 Narratives

13



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject: RGC IP & SIR: Significant Seizure (2,227 Ibs of MJ)
Attachments: IP RGC 2,227 Ibs August 7, 2012.doc; SIR RGC 2227 Ibs.pdf

Importance: High

ALCON,

Attached and below is an Issue Paper regarding a significant seizure near OIS Texas. The SIR is also
attached.

(b) (7)(E)

Incident Issue Paper
RGC Significant Seizure

Date of Incident: August 7, 2012
Date of Report: August 8, 2012

ISSUE / BRIEFING TOPIC:

On August 7, 2012, at approximately 10:50 p.m., agents assigned to the Rio Grande Valley Sector (RGV)

along with agents assigned to the Rio Grande City, Texas Border Patrol
Station (RGC) seized 1,010.15 kg (2,227 1bs) of marijuana near La Rosita, Texas (Zone 6). The estimated value
of the marijuana is $1,781,600.00.

CURRENT SITUATION:

:
(D) (7)(E)



e The juvenile will be processed as a voluntary return.

BACKGROUND:
(7)E)

o |

l=))
~—

¢ A male juvenile Mexican subject, who earlier opened the ranch gate for the vehicle, was apprehended as
a suspected smuggler.

P (b) (7)(E)

o A search of the vehicle resulted in the seizure of 65 bundles of marijuana.

(b) (7XE)
o The narcotics, vehicle, and juvenile subject were transported to RGC for processing and disposition.

ASSESMENT:

Prior to the Seizure / Arrest
(b) (7)(E

Environment Information



(b) (7)(E)

Narcotics Description

Load vehncle information

Subject information:

One male juvenile Mexican national was apprehended. This subject was observed opening the gate for the load
vehicle. _

Post-Seizure

(b) (7)(E)

Path Forward

DISPOSITION:




) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)
o The "uvenile will be irocessed as a voluntary return. (b) (7)(E)

NOTIFICATIONS:

;b7E, b6 & b7C

SUBJECT INFORMATION:

NAME: [RIGKQOG(®)
DOB: [RIQILIG(®)
COB: Mexico

Disposition: Voluntary Return

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

b6 & b7C

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)




(b)(®) (b)7X(C)

(b)(6) (bX7)(C)

Saturday, July 28, 2012 9:46 PM
(b)(8) (b)7)(C)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject: SIR MCS: Rescue

Rescue
(DY(THE)
McAllen Station

On July 28, 2012, at approximately 12:45 p.m., McAllen Border Patrol Station Marine Units encountered two
female subjects swimming south in the Rio Grande River near Penitas, Texas. Both subjects were having
difficulty staying above water and requested assistance. Agents threw a rescue ring to one of the subjects, and a
personal flotation device to the other subject. The agents were able to grab both subjects and pull them on
board the vessel without further incident. The subjects did not request nor require medical attention and were
transported to the McAllen Border Patrol Station for processing.

Disposition:
One of the subjects will be processed as a Reinstatement of a Prior Order of Removal and the other will be
granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. [QRGRS

NOTIFICATIONS:
b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

18



(b)(6) (bX7)(C)
F

From: (b)(6) (bXT7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 11:08 AM
(b)(8) (b)X7XC)

To:

Cc:

Subject: BRP SIR: Significant Arrest / Detention
Importance: High

Significant Arrest/Detention
(b) (7)(E)
Brownsville Station

On June 30, 2012, at approximately 8:00 p.m., agents assigned to the Brownsville, Texas Border Patro] Station
apprehended an unaccompanied male Mexican juvenile in the brush near Brownsville, Texas. During

processing, the subject was identified

ACTIONS TAKEN:
(0) (7XE)

(b) (7XE)

DISPOSITION:
The subject will be processed as a voluntary return (V/R) and will be remanded to the custody of the Mexican

Consulate.

NOTIFICATIONS:
b)(6) (bX7)(C)




(b)(6) (b)7HC)

From:

Sent:
To:
Ce:
Subject: (b) (7)(E) eekly Report for 7-22-2012 to 7-28-2012
Attachments: 07-22-2012 to 07-28-2012.pdf
Importance: High
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
OFFICE OF BORDER PATROL
RIO GRANDE VALLEY SECTOR
(b) (7)(E)
Apprehensions

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the
request

e 3 Events

e On July 27, 2012, two outbound pedestrians were stopped and interviewed and were found to be
undocumented aliens. The two subjects were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to
Mexico. Also, one outbound pedestrian was arrested by Starr County SO on state and local
charges.

e On July 28, 2012, two outbound pedestrians were stopped and interviewed and were found to be
undocumented aliens. The two subjects were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

e On July 29, 2012, one outbound pedestrians was stopped and interviewed and was found to be an
undocumented alien. The subject was processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the

21



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
e —————

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From:

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:46 AM
To: (b)(8) B)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: eekly Report for 8-5-2012 to 8-11-2012
Attachments: 08-05-2012 to 08-11-2012.pdf
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

e 5Events
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

The August 6, 2012, one outbound pedestrian was stopped, interviewed, and was found to be an
undocumented alien. The subject was processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

(b)}(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b}7)E) Non-responsive to the
request

23



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Apprehensions

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Monday, Auqust 27, 2012 7:40 AM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(E) eekly Report for 8-19-2012 to 8-25-2012
08-19-2012 to 08-25-12.pdf

High
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

OFFICE OF BORDER PATROL
RIO GRANDE VALLEY SECTOR

(b) (7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

24



Roma POE:
e 1 Event

e On August 22, 2012, four outbound pedestrians were stopped, interviewed, and were found to be
undocumented aliens. All four aliens were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

(b)(7)(E) Non-
responsive to the request

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

25



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 10:59 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LOB LR 02/15/2010: Marijuana Seizure and Arrest

On February 15, 2010, at approximately 2:00 p.m., Border Patrol Agents from the Border Patrol
Station along with Agents from theorder Patrol Station and other Agents assigned to Operation
Wseized six burlap backpacks of marijuana in the area of Nolan Road, mile marker 5
approximately five miles north of Portal, AZ. Agents located the burlap backpacks of marijuana concealed
under heavy brush (b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E)

(b) (/)E)
(b) (7)(E)

Mexico (QIWIE)]
(b) (7)(E)

er subsequent interrogation, su (b)6) (b)(7)(C)®) (7)E)
therefore was processed for a voluntary return back to his native country o

(b) (7)(E)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
b)(6) (b)(7)(C
Ph ()()()( )(C)

Cef: (915) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C),

26



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: r
To: b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: nary Report tor UZ/U

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sector Local Incident Report Summary

S RPC YOS E-O N -

This is the Report for 02/03/2010
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

2 (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

27



Original Local Incident Reports
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

2 EL PASO

On February 02, 2010, a subject later identified as [ RARARIILR poB: RERIRKEIb ;.

Mexico, made an illegal entry into the United States by evading inspection at the bridge of the Americas
by jumping off the side of the bridge. [QIQNQIAMUyas apprehended and transported to the El Paso
Station Processing Center.

On February 3, 2010, at approximately 12:30 a.m., while waiting to be processed (b)(6) (L)(7)(C)
complained of shortness of breath, cramps and chills. Border Patrol EMTRIIQIIRE > mined

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) hnd was unable to determine a medical reason for subject’s sympfoms. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

rther medical evaluation and treatment. Border Patrol Agent ransported
ia government vehicle to Las Palmas Medical Center, 1801 N. Oregon St., El Paso,

is a minor with no immigration or criminal history and will be processed for a
voluntary return under ENFORCE Event # W

(b) (7)(E)

BIOIOIWI®M-f the Mexican Consulate was notified via telephone.

Subject Information:
Name: [QIGXGIEI(®)
DOB: [RIGIBLIYI(®)

COB: Mexico

Event No.: [QXQIS)
FINS: [BIGIGI](e

(b) (7)(E)

INon-responsive to the request

4
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) {(b)(7}(C)
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 8:.00 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: LIR Summary Report for 03/03/2010

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sector Local Incident Report Summary
ORISR Ml

This is the Report for 03/03/2010

1 (b)(7T)(E) Non-responsive to the request




b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

15 (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

16

Original Local Incident Reports

I DEMING

PDATE:
QIGIQIGORIN., . treated for an anxiety attack.as examined by physician at Mimbres

Memorial Hospital and clearedas transported back to the Deming Border Patrol Station and
was processed for a Voluntary Return to Mexico as approved by JN(8(2)(6) (0)(7)(C)

ORIGINAL:

On March 03, 2010 at about 7:11 ameported that on highwa mile mai
school bus driver was requesting Emergency Medical Services (EMS). Agent (0)(6) (B)(7)(C) 3
a young individual had collapsed and was not responsive. Deming control contacted Columbus EMS
and related the information. EMT Supervisor Agenived on scene, and found the individual
conscious and responsive. (b)‘s’ RS (o <tinned him as to his citizenship 3 e ined that he

was illegally present in the United States.

At 7:16 Columbus Ambulance arrived on scene and assessed

the individual. As a precautionary measure EMS transported him to Mimbres Hospital in Deming, New
Mexico for further evaluation and treatment. Agent QIO 5 11owed the EMS vehicle to the

where he will be escortini the subI'ect, and taken him into custody upon release from the

Subject Information:

Name{IOXOIQI(®)

hospital,
hospital.

30



10):3 2)(6) (D)7)(C)
Nationality: Mexico

(b) (7)(E)

2 EL PASO

(b)(7TYE) Non-responsive to the request

(b}7)}E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(bY7)}E) Non-responsive to the request

3 EL PASO
UPDATE:
On March 4, 2010, at approximately 0315 hours, both subjects were released from Las Palmas Hospital
and returned to the El Paso Border Patrol Station for further processing. R Rvill be processed as a
Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear and held at EPCDF. [CUCHICNE®) Juvenile) will be processed as

a Voluntary Return to Mexico.

ORIGINAL:
On March 3, 2010, at approximately 11:35 p.m., subjects later identified as (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) d
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) made an illegal entry into the United States approximately 1 mile
east of the Paso Del Norte Port of Entry in El Paso, Texas. Both subjects were apprehended by U.S.
Border Patrol Agents and transported to the El Paso Border Patrol Station for processing.

During processing of the subjects,as found to have laceration dn.ghe fineers of his left
hand. [BIGIEA®had a laceration to the palm of his right hand. Both Hi(D)(6) (b)(7)(C)

claimed to have sustained the injuries while jumping a fence during their illegal entry. Both subjects
5
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were evaluated by an El Paso Border Patrol Agent EMT and he recommended that the subjects receive
further medical treatment.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ere transported to Las Palmas Hospital in El Paso, Texas by a Border
Patrol Agent in a marked vehicle.

Upon their release from Las Palmas Hospital both subjects will be processed accordingly under

ENFORCE Event {QXUIE)

The duty phone for the Mexican Consulate was called with no answer. An attempt will be made to
contact the Mexican Consulate during normal business hours.

Subject Information:

(b) (7)(E)

Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(6) (B)(7)(C) _

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 6:12 AM
To:
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Ammended LOB Snap shot Report 06/20/2010

Date Covered: 06/20/2010

(b)7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques!

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

LOB Daily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 1
1 Mexican Adult Male (Subject did not meet prosecution guidelines. AZ Entry/AZ

App. Subject was offered and granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico).

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
7

Sent Thursda
To: ( b
Subject: OB

Date Covered: 06/16/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 2
o 2 Mexican Adult Males (Both subject did not meet prosecution guidelines. AZ Entry/NM App.
Both subjects were offered and granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. No Criminal/No

Immigration).
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the requesl
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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LANGREICH, ANDREW

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:

t J s () A
:z"t E to the request, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LOB Snap Shot 05/07/2010

Date Covered: 05/07/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the requesl]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

LOB Daily Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

# of Persons VR’d: 1 (1 Unaccompanied Juvenile, Does not meet the prosecution guidelines therefore he was granted a
full voluntary return to Mexico).

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the reques!

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
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(b)(6) (b)X7)(C)
#
From: (b)(8) (bX7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 8:00 AM
To: b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: UR Summary Report for 03/03/2010

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sector Local Incident Report Summary

This is the Report for 03/03/2010

I (b)X7)E) Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(7E) Non-responsive to the request

(b}7)}E) Non-responsive to the request

15

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)X7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

16

Original Local Incident Reports

1 DEMING
UPDATE:
(b)(8) (b)(7)(C) as treated for an anxnety attack RARESRES: physician at Mimbres
Memorial Hospital and cleared. AR was transported back to the 016) BTy order Patrol Station and

was processed for a Voluntary Return to Mexico as approved by PAIC

- ORIGINAL:
On March 03, 2010 at about 7:11 am Agentcported that on highway 11 mile marker 2 a
school bus driver was requesting Emergency Medical Services (EMS). Agent b)(6) (P)(7)(C ) ree g
a young individual had collapsed and was not responsive. Deming control contacted Columbus EMS
and related the information. EMT Supervisor Agent ived on scene, and found the individual

conscious and responsive. Agent AR 11 estioned him as to his citizenship, and determined that he
was illegally present in the United States. (JY@IE)

At 7:16 Columbus Ambulance arrived on scene and assessed
the individual. As a precautionary measure EMS trans orted hxm to Mimbres Hospital in Deming, New
Mexico for further evaluation and treatment. Agen(RIRIQRAIC¥-11owed the EMS vehlcle to the

hospital, where he will be escorting the subject. and taken hlm into custody upon rel
hospital.

(b)(7)(E} Non-

el (D)(6) (0)(7)(C)
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1510):H(0)(6) (D)(7)(C)

Nationality: Mexico

Notifications:

(b)}(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)Y(7}E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(bX7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

3 EL PASO
UPDATE:

On March 4, 2010, at approximately 0315 hours, both subjects were released from Las Palmas Hospital

and returned to the El Paso Border Patrol Station for further processing. \AMREWill be processed as a
Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear and held at EPCDF. [(QIQKEIY IO Tuvenile) will be processed as

a Voluntary Return to Mexico.

ORIGINAL:

Op March 3. 2010, at approximately 11:35 p.m., subjects later identified as[{S}ICIR{IVAI(®3 I d
(b)(®) (b)(7)(C) made an 1llegal entry into the United States approximately 1 mile

east of the Paso Del Norte Port of Entry in El Paso, Texas. Both subjects were apprehended by U.S.
Border Patrol Agents and transported to the El Paso Border Patrol Station for processing.

During processing of the subjectsw was found to have lacerations to the fingers of his left
hand. [DIGIBOIBI® had a laceration to the palm of his right hand. Both{EIIEIIS NG

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

(b)(G) [(OIQI®)vere transported to Las Palmas Hospital in El Paso, Texas by a Border
Patrol Agent in a marked vehicle.

Upon their release from Las Palmas Hospital both subjects will be processed accordingly under
ENFORCE Event{{)X€AI{=)

The duty phone for the Mexican Consulate was called with no answer. An attempt will be made to
contact the Mexican Consulate during normal business hours.

Subject Information:

(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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